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On-call research contract Q&A
Questions received by C.O.P 17th January
What are the deadlines for submission of intent to respond to the tender and the tender response itself?
The deadline for both items is Sunday 22nd January.
[bookmark: _GoBack]What audience sample sizes and research methodologies are required?
We require an on-call contract wherein we are able to specify at short notice the exact method of audience insight required, from small focus groups to representative population surveys and pre- and post-wave campaign tracking.
What documentation (Excel/SPSS files, presentations etc.) is required following each item of audience insight?
Organisations responding to the tender should specify the the documentation they are able to produce and timescales they are able to deliver. 
On what basis should a costing model be developed?
If helpful, you may provide indicative costs for one of each audience insight gathering methodologies you discuss in your proposal.
You specify students as an audience. What age of students does the Department require?
Organisations responding to the tender should specify the audiences they are able to reach.
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